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Yohanna Weber

From: Hannah Chivers <hchivers@chichester.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 September 2021 10:58
To: Yohanna Weber
Subject: Housing Delivery Test 2021

The most recent housing delivery test outcome (the 2020 measurement) is available on the governments 
website at Housing Delivery Test: 2020 measurement - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) . That shows delivery at 
143%.  For the 2020 test, delivery is primarily assessed against the adopted plan target for 435 
dpa.  Moving forwards, delivery will be increasingly assessed against the higher figure derived from the 
standard methodology which will have a negative impact upon future delivery test outcomes (until such 
time as a new local plan is adopted).   
 
 

Hannah Chivers 
Principal Planning Policy Officer
Planning Policy 
Chichester District Council 

Ext: 21272 | Tel: 01243521272 | hchivers@chichester.gov.uk | Fax:  
For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email newsletter: 
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts 

 

 

 

 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator. 
 
E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166 
Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk 


